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ADDENDUM TO SOLICITATION
ADDENDUM NO.  1
 



ISSUE DATE:    9/10//2019
SOLICITATION NO. RFQu Q19001 08-25-2019        DATED:  8/25/2019
    

PROJECT:
Rhino Habitat Renovations
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS:
QUESTION 1.) Will a “Reviewed Financial Statement " be sufficient (page 5 item 6)?
ANSWER 1.) Yes
QUESTION 2.) Attachment "E" - does not exist or we did not get it? 
ANSWER 2.) Attachment E does not exist 

QUESTION 3.) Based on the Pre-Construction Meeting, we understand the Zoo hopes to select the CM based off the written proposals/submissions. In the event this does happen, will the CM be given additional time to develop the GMP? For example, if the CM is selected on 9/20/19, will the additional week be added to the GMP process, keeping the GMP deliverable as October 11?
ANSWER 3.) Yes, the contractor will have the additional time to develop the GMP.
QUESTION 4.) Has any geotechnical testing been performed on the site?  

ANSWER 4.) The project engineers are currently working on additional Geotech testing for the specific deck site.
QUESTION 5.) Has the design team confirmed the foundation design for the viewing deck is compatible with the existing soils?

ANSWER 5.) No (not as of this amendment).
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by one of the following methods: (a) By signing and returning one copy of this addendum with your bid; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on each copy of the bid submitted; or separate letter which includes a reference to the solicitation and addendum numbers.  Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the Purchasing Office prior to the hour and date of the opening may result in rejection of your offer.  If by virtue of this addendum, you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, provided such letter makes reference to the solicitation and this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

CONTRACTOR: ______________________________________________________________________
NAME & TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE______________________________
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ______________________________
Raymond T. Brindle
Raymond Brindle,
Procurement Officer
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